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Selby, Matthew (REG)

From: john johndennis.com 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 12:43 PM
To: Selby, Matthew (REG)
Subject: Re: Challenge to Prop O - Proponent Argument

Hi Matt,  
 
Those articles are all older, and even in those Trump says he’s not sure. 
 
Trump in recent months has said his position his it’s a state issue and he will not sign a national abortion ban. 
 
https://abcnews.go.com/Health/wireStory/trump‐veto‐legislation‐establishing‐federal‐abortion‐ban‐vance‐113136966 
 
https://www.politico.com/news/2024/08/25/vance‐trump‐abortion‐ban‐veto‐00176281 
 
https://www.msnbc.com/jonathan‐capehart/watch/jd‐vance‐says‐trump‐would‐veto‐a‐national‐abortion‐ban‐dems‐
aren‐t‐buying‐it‐217954885522 
 
There are at least another dozen articles saying the same thing. 
 
 
Regards, 
John 
 
 

On Aug 28, 2024, at 7:54 AM, Selby, Matthew (REG) <matthew.selby@sfgov.org> wrote: 
 
Hi John, 
  
Please see below the correspondence with the submitter for the Proponent Argument for Prop O. Based on the 
information provided, the Department will not seek the text to be struck from the argument. 
  
Best, 
  
Matthew Selby, Campaign Services Manager & Custodian of Records 
San Francisco Department of Elections 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
City Hall, Room 48 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-4375 
www.sfelections.org 
  
Help determine the future of our City, State, and Country! Register to vote and cast your ballot in the November 5, 
2024 election! 
  
  
  

From: Anika Steig  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:26 PM 
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The Department has received a challenge to the Proponent Argument for Prop O. Specifically, the phrase “Donald 
Trump and J.D. Vance have proposed a nationwide abortion ban” has been challenged. In review, the Director is 
requesting additional documentation substantiating this statement in the argument. 
  
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

 




